30/2009) Alicia Cronquist - Re: E. coll O167:H7 cluster,09T0MLEXH-1 update. _ T Paget)

=

From: "Guzewich, John J" <John.Guzewich@fda.hhs.gov>

To: <kirk.smith@state.mn.us>, "Schwensohn, Colin A.(CDC .-

CC: "Williams, lan T. (CDC)" <iaw3@cdc.gov>, "Tauxe, Robert V. (CDC)" <nt1@...
Date: 10/28/2009 3:47 PM : )

Subject: Re: E. coli 0157:H7 cluster 0910MLEXH-1 update.

Thanks,

Let me look into the reasons we are not investigating further and | will get back to you.
Jack Guzewich

Senior Advisor: Environmental Health

FDA/CFSAN ‘

From: Smith, Kirk (MDH) <Kirk.Smith@state.mn.us> e

To: Guzewich, John J; Schwensohn, Calin A. (CDC*); Robinson, Trisha (MDH) : .
<Ttisha.Robinson@state.mn.us>; DVonStei@idph.state.ia.us <DVonStei@idph.state.ia.us>;
Dennis.Leschinsky@nebraska.gov <Dennis.Leschinsky@nebraska.gov>; david.bergmire-
sweat@dhhs.nc.gov <david.bergmire-sweat@dhhs.nc.gov=; alicia.cronquist@state.co.us
<alicia.cronquist@state.co.us>; Quyen.Phan@ct.gov <Quyen.Phan@ct.gov>; David.Bergmire-
Sweat@ncmail.net <David.Bergmire-Sweat@ncmail.net>; Joann.rudroff@dhss.mo.gov
<joann.rudroff@dhss.mo.gov=>; jsadlows@smtpgate.dphe.state.co.us

<jsadlows@smipgate.dphe state.co.us>

Cc: Williams, lan T. (CDC); Tauxe, Robert V. (CDC); CFSAN-OFDCER-ECRS; Klontz, Karl C; FDA
Emergency Operations; ORA HQ ERCG; Tarantino, Laura M; Sundlof, Stephen F; Beru, Nega; Assar,
Samir - ‘ ’

Sent; Wed Oct 28 17:27:21 2009

Subject: RE: E. coli 0157:H7 cluster 0910MLEXH-1 update.

Briefly ther are three people (2 lowa residents and one Minnesota resident) who ate at the same exact
ltalian restaurant in Omaha, Nebraska on Sep 5. Two Colorado residents ate {independently) at the same
italian restaurant in Pueblo (I think), Colorado on Sep 6. The Nebraska and Colorado. restaurants are not
part of the same chain. All of the 5 cases had salads, and invoices from the 2 restaurants showed that
they both get the'same brand of romaine lettuce (Cross Valley Farms). Again, rock solld - could get lots of

bang for the buck by following up.
The 5 cases in other states do have leafy green exposures in restaurants as well.
Colin could provide more detail.

Kirk Smith, DVM, MS, PhD

—Su peryisor_...Eo,odbnme.._V.ectorhome,_and-Zonno.tic,Diseas.es,Unit = = S

Acute Disease Investigation and Control Section

Minnesota Department of Health

CDPHE /00020



